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SUPPLIED IN CONFIDENCE TO THE NSW I.C.A.C. 

 

[Service NSW 2021 COVID-19 Micro Business Grant]  
‘Retrospective Clawback and Extortion Scam’ 

 

[2022 - present] 

 
 

Witness Personal Account and Victim Impact Statement 
[Complainant  #04] 

 

The following writen evidence received from Steven Ridd by email to steve@naturetrail.com.au . 

 

[Emails (most recent at top)] 

START OF EVIDENCE 

 

 

NOTE:  Chris was forced to walk away from his business as a result of the in�mida�on from Service 
NSW. 

 

* 

From: Chris .   
Sent: Monday, 27 November 2023 1:25 PM 
To: steve@naturetrail.com.au 
Cc:  
Subject: NSW grant clawback Robodebt equivalent 

Dear Steve, 

My name is Chris and I have come across and read your ar�cle below. 

htps://naturetrail.com.au/blog-post/services-nsw-covid-19-micro-business-grant-ceo-greg-wells-an-
immoral-indian-giver/ 
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We as a business have experienced and are currently experiencing exactly the same situa�on with 
Service NSW as you have endured with harassment and bullying into paying back there errors of 
payments. 

I wanted to reach out to you and ask if you had any success in resolving this issue. We are thinking of 
engaging a legal team to resolve this and wanted to ask if you did the same? 

Any informa�on or advice would be appreciated from you on this mater, of which we feel exactly 
the same as you have described in your ar�cle. 

Please let us know and really appreciate your �me in any response. 

Chris  

Thank you. 

  
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 CONFIDENTIALITY AND DISCLAIMER NOTICE The informa�on transmited is 
intended only for the person or en�ty to which it is addressed and may contain confiden�al and/or 
privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemina�on or other use of, or taking of any ac�on 
in reliance upon, this informa�on by persons or en��es other than the intended recipient is 
prohibited. 

 

 

 

 

End of supplied evidence 
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This document submited by Steven Ridd, Managing Director, Wistmans Wood Holdings Pty Limited [ACN  600 
331 931] as trustee for Wistmans Wood Trust [ABN 51 965 308 493 ] trading as Nature Trail. Registered Address:  
5 Kundibar Street KATOOMBA NSW 2780.] 

By email icac@icac.nsw.gov.au   

 

Level 7, 255 Elizabeth Street 
Sydney, New South Wales 

Australia 
 




